St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local
Committee
24 January 2019
7.00 pm at the
Horizon Church, Assembly Walk, Carshalton, SM5 1JH, UK

To all members of the St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Annie Moral
Ben Andrew, Hanna Zuchowska, Jean Crossby, Vincent Galligan,
Martin Gonzalez, Nali Patel, Colin Stears and Sam Weatherlake

Community
Julia Armstrong, Hackbridge & Beddington Corner Neighbourhood
Representatives Development Group
Peter Alfrey, Hackbridge & Beddington Corner Neighbourhood
(non-voting):
Development Group (Substitute)
Peter Haycox, The Circle Residents' Association
Judith Smith, Horizon Church

This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
The council allows and welcomes any recording, photographing or filming of the
proceedings of a council meeting or use of social media by any member of the public,
media or councillor subject to it focusing on, and not disrupting, the meeting. Mobile
devices can interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the
case the Chair may require that such devices are turned off. In order to facilitate the
recording of meetings, members of the public or media are encouraged to contact
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.
Mary Morrissey
Chief Executive (Interim)
11 January 2019

Enquiries to: Cathy Hayward, Committee Services Officer
Tel: 020 8770 4990 Email: committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA
The Parking Strategy is not an agenda item for this meeting:
The Parking Strategy consultation Stage 2 covering Sutton Local, including Central, North and
West; Wallington North (part) and Hackbridge; Sutton South and Belmont (part) Carshalton
Central; St Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley commenced on Friday 16 November 2018 and
was due to close on Sunday 16 December 2018. As a result of much interest the closure of the
consultation was extended to Sunday 30 December 2018. Analysis is now being carried out and
reports prepared on the feedback. When these reports are complete, the information will then be
shared with indications on the possible way forward for future stages.
1.

Welcome and introductions

2.

Apologies for absence

3.

Declarations of interest

4.

Minutes of the previous meeting

1-4

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 11 October
2018.
5.

Public Questions
This item is an opportunity for members of the public to raise points or
questions about local issues that are not already on the agenda.
If you wish to submit a question prior to the meeting, please send it to
localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk at least 5 workings days in advance and we
will endeavour to obtain a written response for the meeting.
Please be aware your question and name will be published in the minutes of
the meeting.
Indicative time: 15 minutes

6.

Presentation on hate crime awareness

5 - 16

A presentation to inform people about Hate Crime and how it affects different
people in the community.
Indicative time 30 minutes
7.

Update from the safer neighbourhood teams
An update on the three ward priorities in the area, and community safety
issues.
Indicative time: 20 minutes

8.

Age UK

17 – 28

Presentation on the services and help provided by Age UK.
Indicative time 20 minutes
9.

Adult Social Care in Sutton

29 - 34

Updating residents on how we are supporting vulnerable residents in Sutton
and addressing key priorities.
Indicative time 15 minutes
10.

Public realm projects and neighbourhood grants

35 - 46

The Locality Lead Officer will present a report to the Committee, which outlines
new public realm schemes for approval and gives an update on the progress of
current schemes.
Indicative time: 15 minutes
11.

Recommendations Tracker

47 - 48

The recommendations tracker allows Committee Members to monitor
responses, actions and outcomes against their recommendations or requests
for further actions. This is updated following each Committee. Once an item is
completed it will be removed from the tracker.
Indicative time 10 minutes
12.

Any urgent business brought forward at the direction of the chair
Urgent items at the discretion of the Chair - To consider any items which, in
the view of the Chair, should be dealt with as a matter of urgency because of
special circumstances in accordance with S100B(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972.

13.

Date of next meeting
The next meeting of the St Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local
Committee will take place on 2 May 2019 at 7 pm at Riverside Community
Centre.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Item 4

St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee
11 October 2018
ST. HELIER, THE WRYTHE AND WANDLE VALLEY LOCAL COMMITTEE
11 October 2018 at 7.00 pm
MEMBERS:

Councillor Hanna Zuchowska (Chair), Councillor Annie
Moral (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Ben Andrew,
Jean Crossby, Vincent Galligan, Colin Stears and
Sam Weatherlake

COMMUNITY
REPRESENTATIVES:
ABSENT:

56.

Councillors Martin Gonzalez and Nali Patel

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

The chair welcomed attendees.
The chair provided the following updates:
The Hackbridge Neighbourhood delivery group have been made aware that agreement
has been reached to hold a referendum, no date has yet been set. Residents are
encouraged to vote in the referendum.
Sport England have arranged free fitness sessions in local outdoor places, in this Local
Committee area, a session will be held on Poulters Park. Residents are encouraged to
look at the www.ourparks.org.uk website for more details.

57.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Nali Patel and Martin Gonzalez.

58.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

59.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED that:
The minutes of the meeting held on 12 July 2018 be agreed as an accurate record.

1

Agenda Item 4

Page 2

St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee
11 October 2018

60.

SUTTON LINK

Daniel Doris, Programme Manager, Major Schemes gave the presentation.
The programme Manager and Matthew Rheinberg, Transport for London (TfL) answered
questions and explained that:
Consideration had been given to extending the overground network, but it had been felt
that this would not improve the connectivity between Sutton and Merton which is amongst
the priorities for the scheme. Furthermore this is something that TfL support in addition to
the Sutton Link.
TfL and the council acknowledged that there would be disruptions during any construction
phase, construction would be completed in sections with consideration given to local
residents and traffic flows in the area.
Due to the wider range of route options in the Merton area there are more public
consultation events, nine, in Merton compared to the five planned in Sutton, however the
potential for more events is being explored. There is only one planned event in this local
committee area, however it was confirmed that a representative from TfL would be happy
to meet local resident associations.
The bus rapid transit in this scheme would have less frequent stops than a traditional
buses and be separated from other traffic. This type of scheme is used in other parts of
the UK (outside London) and in Europe, the technology involved in electric vehicles is
developing very quickly, which has created more viable options for making use of this type
of scheme.
Both of schemes outlined, the bus rapid transit and the tram scheme would be separated
from traffic, although in some places traffic and trams would be able to use the same road
space. A tram would carry more passengers and be slightly quicker than a rapid transit
bus. Both schemes would be wheelchair accessible and step free.
The TfL representative explained that network capacity and demand in all parts of the
transport infrastructure, trains, underground, buses and parking is an issue across
London. TfL work to manage the whole network, giving consideration to areas of housing
development. Simon Latham, Assistant Director, Planning, Housing and Regeneration
added that some transport issues are not part of TfLs responsibility, and the Council are
also working to improve the transport network including parking in areas where they have
responsibility.
There is funding in place for the Sutton Link scheme, and strategies in place to fill funding
gaps.

2

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee
11 October 2018

61.

LOCAL COMMITTEE ENGAGEMENT SESSION

The Lead Locality Officer introduced a local engagement session to obtain suggestions on
enhancing and improving the local committee format in direct consultation with local
residents.
The feedback was collected for officers to review.

62.

CUSTOMER ACCESS STRATEGY

Councillor Stears joined the meeting at 8.10pm.
Rebecca Peck, Head of Customer Experience, gave the presentation.
In discussion the Head of Customer Experience explained:
A redesign of the website will be completed within current budgets, using a range of
internal and external staff. The website will involve shared technologies between Sutton
and Kingston but each council will have its own website. The Head of Customer
Experience provided information about where the data presented had been taken from,
and reported that she could provide further information about the data sources if required.
The Head of Customer Experience asked if any resident willing to be involved in the work
to improve the website or if councillors or resident had examples of specific issues relating
to contact to the Council either electronically, by phone or in person could leave their
details. This information could be used to support improvement to the service.
The Customer Experience team take phone calls relating to all Council services this allows
priority to be given to emergency calls. The Head of Customer Experience reported she
has data showing the numbers of calls about each issue the team have been contacted
about, and this data will be made available to to the public.
The number of calls the council’s phone system can receive at any one time is very large,
calls are answered by between 10 and 15 members of staff. Staff cover of the phone lines
must be balanced to ensure there is the correct level of cover during both busy and quieter
periods

63.

RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER

Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer provided an update on the schemes.
Residents reported that parking at Hackbridge Sainsburys remained a concern, the
Locality Lead Officer agreed to contact the owner of the land where the parking is an issue
and provide further updates to the Committee.
It was confirmed that the Passenger Transport Liaison Group (PTLG) is not a public
meeting, information can be provided of groups which residents can be involved in.

3

Page 4

Agenda Item 4

St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee
11 October 2018

64.

PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS AND PRIORITIES

Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer provided an update on schemes.

65.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

Members asked about the delay in fitting mesh in Robertsbridge Road, and why this has
now been included in the parking strategy causing further delay. The Locality Lead Officer
will contact the Highways team to provide an update.
Concerns were raised about the length of the yellow lines and the reinstatement of the
tarmac in Stavordale Road following the recent works. The Locality Lead Officer will ask
the Highways team for further updates.
The Locality Lead Officer explained that public meetings are being planned to provide
residents with results of the parking strategy consultation, these meetings will include
options for schemes which have been developed using the results.
Members of the Committee and local residents expressed concerns about the level of
police cover in the area. The Locality Lead Officer will ensure that a police representative
is invited to the next meeting of the Committee.
A local resident asked if members of the Committee and residents would join together to
attend the opening of the Energy Recovery Facility (ERF) and raised concerns about air
quality especially in roads used by lorries travelling to the ERF.
Residents explained that they appreciate attendance by Councillors to Residents
Association meetings, where the Association covers parts of the wards the councillor
represents.

66.

ANY URGENT BUSINESS BROUGHT FORWARD AT THE DIRECTION OF THE

CHAIR
There was no urgent business.

67.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be help on 24 January 2019 at the Horizon Church.

The meeting ended at 9.29 pm
Chair:
Date:

4

Hate Crime In Sutton

Agenda Item 6

Abu Ullah, LBS
Olivia Griffin, Malookoo

Page 5

Safer Sutton Partnership Service,
Community Action Sutton, Stop Hate
UK, Victim Support and Malookoo

Page 6

Hate crimes and incidents are taken to mean any
crime or incident where the victim, or any other
person, believes it was carried out because of the
victim’s identity.

Agenda Item 6

What is a Hate Crime?

Criminal Legislation identifies the
following 5 strands as Hate Crimes

Page 7

• Disability
• Religion/faith/belief
• Race, ethnicity, nationality
• Sexual Orientation
• Gender Identity

Agenda Item 6

It's important that either need to be reported

Page 8

An Incident is defined as any prejudice
motivated by hostility towards a person because
of who/what they are but does not breach
criminal legislation

Agenda Item 6

A crime is defined as a criminal offence
that is a perceived motivation of hostility
towards a person because of who/what
they are

Why is it important that we do
something?

Page 9

• Attitudes – Brexit, terrorism, famous peoples
open opinions
• Online hate
• Behaviours become the norm
• Impact of Hate Crime on individuals and
societies

Agenda Item 6

● Sutton has seen a steady increase in the number of victims of
hate crime in the past 4 years, going from 158 victims in 2014
to 269 victims in 2018.

● Reports of racist and religious hate crime in Sutton went up by
46% in 2017, from 222 reports in 2016 to 324 reports in 2017.
● There were only 9 reported disability hate incidents in 2017
and it remains significantly under reported.

Page 10

● Sutton has the fifth highest number of hate crimes per 1000
population in London. Only Kingston, Richmond, Bexley and
Merton boroughs have more.

Agenda Item 6

How big of an issue is it in Sutton?

Hotspots of hate incidents in Sutton

● Sutton High
Street

Agenda Item 6

● St. Helier

Page 11

● Wandle
Valley

Page 12

• Didn’t realise could report as a witness
• Don’t want to get involved/fear things may
get worse
• Not serious enough
• Negative past experiences
• Abuse becomes the norm
• Believe nothing will change

Agenda Item 6

Why don’t people report hate
crime?

How to report
• Police – 999(in emergency), 101 or online
Page 13

• Victim Support – 0800 1689 111
• Stop Hate UK – 0800 138 1625 (24hr help line)

Agenda Item 6

Collaborative Project with Victim Support, Stop Hate UK and
Malookoo:
To deliver Hate Crime awareness training – Police, Civil
Enforcement Officers and Adult Social Care

Page 14

Collaborative project with Community Action Sutton, Malookoo
and Sutton Mencap to:
• Develop Hate Crime Champions
• Work with colleges and schools to train trainers to deliver to
their students
• Provide training to the community including housing
providers, awareness events to members of the public

Agenda Item 6

What we are doing in Sutton

Safer Sutton Partnership Service
● The borough's approach to community safety is coordinated through the
Safer Sutton Partnership Service (SSPS). This is a highly effective
partnership between the council and police.
● SSPS works in partnership with statutory, voluntary and community sector
organisations to tackle crime and disorder, including Hate Crime.

● Works with Community Action Sutton(CAS) to raise awareness of Hate
Crime, initially targeted at Disability Hate but now broadened to include
all 5 strands of hate.

●

Delivers various targeted awareness raising activities during National
Hate Crime Awareness week.

Agenda Item 6

● In collaboration with Victim Support, SHUk, CAS and Malookoo, training
all Sutton police officers to improve the support available when someone
is a victim of hate crime.

Page 15

● Commissions Stop Hate UK(SHUk) to provide a 24/7 third party reporting
line.

Page 16

• Report any incident or crime
– as a witness or a victim
• Sign up to be a champion
• Disseminate information to
raise further awareness
within your communities

Agenda Item 6

What we are asking of you?

Page 17
Agenda Item 8

Nicola Upton
CEO, Age UK Sutton

Agenda Item 8

Enjoying Later Life

Page 18

Making a contribution

Page 19
Agenda Item 8

Agenda Item 8

Information and Advice

Page 20

Community Support

Page 21
Agenda Item 8

Agenda Item 8

Health and Wellbeing

Page 22

Age Friendly Sutton

Page 23
Agenda Item 8

Agenda Item 8

Ward Focus – population

Page 24

Ward Focus - Loneliness

Page 25
Agenda Item 8

https://www.ageuk.org.uk/our-impact/policy-research/loneliness-research-and-resources/loneliness-maps/

Agenda Item 8

Ward Focus - need

Page 26

Partnership, Influencing, and Services

Page 27
Agenda Item 8

Agenda Item 8

Page 28

Thank You

Local Account
2017/18
Page 29

Agenda Item 9

'How we served you'

This is Sutton Council's Seventh Annual Local Account of its Adult Social Services.
This account sets out how our Adult Social Services performed in 2017/18. The priorities for 2017/18 were:Promote the independence of older adults as set out in the "Sutton Plan".
A project to improve the speed of installation of community alarms and telecare was implemented ensuring that
no patients were delayed in Hospital waiting for installation.
To increase integration across health and adult social services including the development of joint
commissioning approaches.
Statutory partners worked throughout the winter to agree a formal alliance 'Sutton Health and Care at Home',
which came into being on 01 April 2018.
Deliver sustainable services in the context of financial austerity.
Adults delivered planned savings and a balanced budget in the face of increased demand for care and support
services.
To extend the independence of borough residents through prevention, early intervention and reablement
services.
Sutton's START Reablement Team, provided support to 1900 older and disabled people, with 70% not requiring
long term care. This is around 400 more residents than in the previous year.
Develop and implement a new Carers’ strategy.
A Joint Carer's Strategy was developed with Sutton CCG. This will be finalised through the Councils new
Outcome Based Commissioning Programme and implemented thereafter in 2019/20.

Finances 2017/18
20000

18,954

How we supported
our residents

17,619
14,221
11,854

10000
1,062
0

2,772

7,265
4,921
3,436

3,679
1,282

2016/17 (000's)

Mental Health

6,277

Learning Disabilities

Other Services and Carers

2,826
139

Adult Social Services received a total of
3,403 requests for support. Most of these
people were provided with information and
advice and/or received a referral to services
in the community. The Council supported
2095 people in 2017/18 with a Long Term
Support service. The breakdown of this
number can be found below:

2017/18 (000's)
Physical Disabilities

Long Term Support

Older People

Other Social Care Activities

Commissioning & Delivery

Since 2010 the Council has had to continually deliver on-going savings
in response to the Government's policy aimed at reducing the Public
Sector deficit, mainly through reductions in public expenditure. To date
the Council has made savings of £75.4 million and of this total Adult
Social Services has contributed a saving of £16.1 million. The total
expenditure for Adult Social Services in 2017/18 was £46.0 million
compared to £50.6 million in 2016/17. It is important to note that the
required 2017/18 Adult Social Services savings target was achieved
with no negative impact on front-line services

1000
500
0

1,250

1,246

1500

502

493
108203

33

2016/17
Mental Health

114196

33

2017/18
Physical Disabilities

Learning Disabilities

Older People

Other Vulnerable Adults

www.sutton.gov.uk/localaccount

1

Agenda Item 9

Working with
Health
Partners
Page
30

Sutton Health and Care at Home - Reactive Model
Throughout winter (2017) leaders in the Sutton Health and Social Care system have collectively been working to
deliver a partner alliance around improving reactive and urgent care.
On 1st April 2018 partner organisations; LB Sutton, Sutton CCG, St. Helier Hospital Trust, South West London and
St.Georges Mental Health NHS Trust and the Sutton GP federation, in collaboration formed Sutton Health and Care
(SHC) at Home service, hosted by St.Helier Hospital.
This service will deliver responsive integrated care at home and wherever possible make access to multi-disciplinary
care easier through a single point of access.

Sutton Health and Care Preventative and Proactive Care Models
There are a further two models of care being developed called the 'Preventative' and 'Proactive' Models. The
Preventative model will enable GPs to support patients to access non medical care in the community. The Proactive
model will help deliver multi-disciplinary care in the community to help reduce hospital admission and GP attendance.

www.sutton.gov.uk/localaccount

2

Performance
Page 31

Agenda Item 9

Sutton Council has an Adult Social Services Performance Report. In this Local Account, we provide a brief summary
below of our performance:

Delayed Transfers of Care

15/16

Permanent Admissions of Older
People

16/17

Number

57

10

20

30

40

2016/17

50

60

3255

17/18

63

0

4188

70

2443

0

1000

2000

2017/18

3000

4000

5000

Number of Days Delayed

START Reablement Service

Supporting Carers

70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0

63% 65%

No Care

15% 10%

18% 19%

Reduced

Same

2016/17

4%

6%

Increased

16/17

This performance measures the number of bed days that
people were delayed whilst awaiting a hospital discharge
from 2015/16 until 2017/18. Our aim is for people to
return home as soon as they are medically fit for
discharge.This helps those people keep fitter and avoid
getting hospital acquired infections. A key achievement
is having reduced our number of hospital bed days
delayed from over 4,000 days in 2015/16 to just under
2,500 days in 2017/18.

696

17/18

In 2017/18, there were 63 permanent admissions made to
a nursing and residential care home compared to 57
admissions in 2016/17. Sutton's performance is better than
the nationally monitored Better Care Fund target of 70 for
2017/18 and is better than the England average. The
performance suggests that Sutton residents are able to be
supported in the community for a longer period of time.

696

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Number of Carers Supported

2017/18

During the period 2016/17 we helped 696 people to
The START Reablement Service aims to support people to continue in their caring role. In 2017/18 we again
retain their independence and in the financial year 2017/18 supported 696 carers. Performance on carers
received over 1,400 referrals for support. Over 65% of
assessments was 45.5% in 2016/17 against a target of
those individuals who completed a reablement programme 40%. This has improved to 51.9% in 2017/18 against a
did not require any long term support services following the target of 50%.Support was provided to carers by means
START intervention and a further 10% saw a reduction in
of a direct payment, provision of universal services,
the ongoing support they required at the conclusion of the
information and advice or through signposting to other
service.
agencies.

% of Service Users Reviewed

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0

95%

71.4%

17/18

97.2%

16/17

Making Safeguarding Personal

0

Actual Performance

Target

% who felt involved

This performance measure indicates the percentage of
clients, or their representatives, who felt that they were
fully involved in the safeguarding process. The aim of this
measure is to help people to be safer by adopting a
personalised approach to the safeguarding of vulnerable
adults.

83.0%
10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

% of reviews carried out

Between April 2017 and March 2018 there were 1,300
reviews of service users undertaken, which represented
83.0% of the entire review cohort for this period. The
review target for 2017/18 was set at 72.5% and this
target was further increased in 2018/19 to 78%.
However, it is our intention to continue to improve on
our current performance.
www.sutton.gov.uk/localaccount

4

Agenda Item 9

National Adult Social
PageCare
32 Survey 2017/18

78.8
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0

77.5

73.5

74.1
61.8
42.0

1A Quality

1B Control

69.0

62.4

67.5

66.1

70.6

40.4

1l1 Contact
2016/17

3A Satisfact.. 3D Information

4A Safety

2017/18

The National Adult Social Care Survey is a survey of service users conducted by all local authorities in January and
February every year.
The full NHS Digital report can be accessed via this link: https://digital.nhs.uk/catalogue/PUB30102
934 questionnaires were sent to service users in Sutton of which 353 were completed and returned achieving a
response rate of just under 40%.Generally we have maintained our position in a time of continued financial austerity.
Improvements to provision of Information and Advice (3D) will continue to be supported through the retendering of
Sutton's corporate information and advice service contract, Advice Link Partnership Sutton (ALPs).
Overall there has been an increase seen in the proportion of people who are satisfied with Adult Social Services (3A)
and those who feel safe in their homes (4A).

The Sutton Adult Social Services User Experience Survey 2017/18
98%
100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0

99%

97%

Listened to me

98%

97%

Treated me with respect
& dignity

Understood my needs
2016/17

93%

2017/18

The Sutton Adult Social Services User Experience Survey provides an understanding of our service users experience
of accessing Adult Social Services and of their satisfaction with how they were treated by us. In 2017/18 386 people
completed the survey, an increase of 41% from the previous year. The survey looks at their experience of the
assessment process. The survey continues to show high levels of overall satisfaction with Adult Social Services
throughout 2017/18, largely maintaining our position as compared to the previous year (2016/17). The ability of staff to
listen to people, understanding their needs and treating people with dignity and respect were rated most highly by the
people who completed the survey again this year.

Sutton's START Reablement Service Customer Survey 2017/18
98%
100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0

80%

84%

79%

14%

15%

6%

Involved in planning
my care

5%

Involved in achieving
greater independence
Agree

1%

1%

Treated with Dignity
and Respect

Neither Agree or Disagree

9%

7%

I have the information and
services I need now

Disagree

The START Reablement Customer survey provides an opportunity for service users to give us confidential feedback
on the services they received during their reablement. This feedback helps us to continue to monitor and improve our
services. The survey results in 2017/18 continue to show high levels of satisfaction with the START service. People felt
strongly that they were treated with dignity and respect, fully involved in the planning of their care and provided with
the information and support they required.
www.sutton.gov.uk/localaccount

5

Page 33

Highlights of the year

Agenda Item 9

Annual Reviews of Services Users in Receipt of Long Term Care
In the period 2017/18 the Council achieved a review rate for Long Term Support Service Users of 83%
which was significantly above the annual target which had been set at 72.5%
Delayed Transfers of Care
A ‘delayed transfer of care’ occurs when a patient is medically fit to be discharged from hospital, even
though they may have rehabilitation or other social care needs, but is still occupying a bed.
Delays can occur when patients are waiting for care to be arranged to enable them to be discharged back
home or to a residential or nursing home.
A key achievement for Sutton was reducing our number of delayed hospital bed days from over 4,000 days
in 2015/16 to just under 2,500 days in 2017/18.
Admiral Nurses
Admiral Nurses play a unique caring role by working across different parts of the health and social services
system, so the needs of unpaid carers and people with dementia can be addressed in a coordinated way.
In 2017/18 Admiral Nurses supported 266 Sutton families. There is a case study at the end of this
document that illustrates this good work.

Summary of our priorities in 2018/19
To continue to further develop the Sutton Health and Care at Home service with the next steps being to
develop the Preventative and Proactive models of care.
The decision to transform Adult Social Services was taken following an external review of Adult
Services in 2016. This is to ensure we provide excellent service to vulnerable people to help them to
retain their independence and well-being and eliminate waiting times.
This change will also ensure that we are operating as cost effectively as possible given the financial
pressures that the Council and the People Directorate are facing.
A key priority in 2018/19 is to implement and embed changes to the structure of Adult Social Services
into multi-disciplinary teams and continue to strengthen integrated working with Health.
We will continue to improve our Customer care by becoming more efficient and effective in responding
to customers who contact us. The transformation of Adult Social Services will enable us to achieve this.
A joint Learning Disability Strategy and Commissioning Framework was developed with Sutton Clinical
Commissioning Group (CCG) and agreed in December 2017.
The aim of this strategy is to set out how children, young people and adults with learning disabilities and
their families can be supported to improve their quality of life and outcomes, whilst also managing the
decreasing financial resources available to Sutton Council and Sutton CCG.
This strategy will be delivered via a new joint Learning Disability programme with the CCG which has
also been agreed.
Continuing Health Care is a package of care for people who are assessed as having significant
ongoing healthcare needs.
With an increase in demand from people with more complex needs, we will ensure that people receive
the correct support they require through Continuing Health Care.
We will improve the service we provide to carers. We intend to work with carers to improve the way we
assess and support them. We will develop information and advice and more localised and integrated
interventions to help sustain carers wellbeing.
We will develop Adult Social Care to be more businesslike with improved efficiency and provide more
responsive interventions and early help. We will provide an enhanced information and advice service
including developing a high street presence for equipment assessment and provision. This will provide
improved outcomes for the clients and carers.
www.sutton.gov.uk/localaccount

6

34
Admiral NursePage
Service
Case Study

Agenda Item 9

Andrew and Sarah have been married for 60 years and have two adult children living at home with
severe learning disabilities, Paul and Daniel. Andrew was diagnosed with vascular dementia by the
memory clinic. Sarah was the main carer for all three members of the family. The GP referred Sarah to
the Admiral Nurse Service due to concerns around Sarah coping at home with increased caring
responsibilities. The GP was also concerned Sarah was neglecting her own health care needs. This
was a complex situation.
The Admiral Nurse observed Sarah wasn’t managing in terms of supporting all three family members.
Sarah’s two sons required a lot of attention which meant she wasn’t fully able to meet Andrew's needs.
It was also clear Sarah wasn’t looking after herself, she looked unkempt and admitted she didn't have
time to cook for herself. Sarah also had a limited understanding as to the level of support Andrew
needed comparing his needs to her sons who she had looked after for over 50 years.
The Admiral Nurse arranged for a social worker to attend and begin looking at the son’s support and
worked with Sarah to help her understand the difference between a learning disability and dementia.
This was done over a number of visits as Sarah was very entrenched in her ideas about how to care
for her husband.
The Admiral Nurse worked with the social worker and got a care package arranged for Andrew which
included day centre support. The Admiral Nurse also referred all the family members back to the GP
for physical health checks, which led to one of the sons being diagnosed with a chest infection which
was having an impact on his behaviour towards his dad.
Over the course of the intervention, Daniel and Paul engaged well with their new carers, Andrew had a
care package of his own and Sarah was supported to achieve a better understanding of dementia.
Sarah now has regular breaks from her caring role for the first time since her children were born. Due
to the complexities of this case the Admiral Nurse reviews on a two monthly basis.

www.sutton.gov.uk/localaccount

7

St Helier, Wrythe and Wandle Valley Committee
24 January 2019

Public Realm update table and budget position
This Public Realm report is to provide an update on current schemes and
budget position for the Local Committee area
If you wish to propose a new scheme please contact:

020 8770 5937
claire.smith@sutton.gov.uk

Page 35

Claire Smith Lead Locality Officer

Author and contact Phone Number:
Claire Smith 020 8770 5937
Chair of the Committee:

Agenda Item 10

Councillor Hanna Zuchowska

Project ID

Key scheme/
area of
innovation

Ward

Decision
date

Allocated
£

Comments

Anticipated
completion
date

Officer

Fund

Agenda Item 10

Section 1 - Progress on current schemes being delivered

Parks and Open Spaces
SH1819.7

Guard railings at
St Helier Open
Space

St Helier

10 October
2018

580

To install guard railings at
the entrance to St Helier
Open Space, opposite the
Robertsbridge Road
entrance.

This is to address safety
concerns regarding children,
especially those with
disabilities, as the open
entrance allows them to run
out of the open space into a
busy road. The guard
railings will mirror the
railings that have been
installed on the Tweeddale
Road entrance to the open
space and will improve
safety for users of the park.

Adam Brind

C

Page 36

This was proposed at the 12
July Local Committee
meeting by a resident.

March 2019

The order has now been
passed to the contractor for
implementation.
SH1819.1
0

Wrythe
Recreation
ground
restoration of
victorian water
fountain

The
Wrythe

23 October
2018

1,750

This work was initially
proposed by ward
councillors from St Helier,
The Wrythe and Wandle
Valley Local Committee.

C

Agenda Item 10

The restoration will include
polycarbonate sheet
coverings for the bowls to be
secured with clear silicone,
replica taps and deep
cleaning of the stonework.
The full cost of the works will
be £3,500.

Adam Brind

Page 37

As the fountain lies within
Carshalton and Clockhouse
Local Committee, the
respective Carshalton
Central ward councillors
have been consulted
regarding this scheme and
the project will be jointly
funded.

March 2019

Agenda Item 10

The order has now been
passed to the contractor for
implementation.
SH1819.1
4

Fitness trail
Poulters Park

Wandle
Valley

21
November
2018

16,300

Ward Councillors have
requested a fitness trail be
installed in Poulters Park.
The trail will consist of 10
pieces of equipment.

May 2019

Ian
Wolstencroft

C

March 2019

Hitesh Wadher

LtF

Page 38

This will be accessible to all
members of the community
to encourage healthy and
active lifestyles.
This project is currently
going through the tendering
process to procure a
contractor to undertake the
work.
Traffic / Transport
SH1819.9

Cycle
improvements at
Budge Lane

Wandle
Valley

27
September
2018

13,000

To provide a more
continuous cycle path by
linking the existing cycle
paths in the area and to
install cycle improvements
at Budge Lane, Mitcham.

The existing cycle path has
often been disrupted by
parked cars.
Designs are currently being
completed and consultation
will take place in January
2019.
SH1819.1
3

The
Wrythe

29 October
2018

600

Residents raised concerns
to Councillors regarding
speeding of motorised
vehicles on the pedestrian
path that runs between
Eindhoven Close and
Orchard Avenue.
Councillors have proposed
to install barriers at the
Eindhoven Close entrance
as a speed reduction
measure.

March 2019

Hitesh Wadher

LtF

Page 39

Eindhoven
Close Installation of
entryway
barriers

This has now been passed
to the contractor for
implementation.
CURRENT PUBLIC REALM
SCHEMES TOTAL

32,230

Agenda Item 10

Public Realm Capital
Convert Capital to Revenue
Transport for London
Public Realm Revenue
TOTAL

£
18,630

Agenda Item 10

Totals by Funding

0
13,600
0
32,230

Page 40

Section 2 - Completed Schemes since the last meeting
Scheme

Ward

Budget

Notes

SH/1819.2 - Festive Lights

All Wards

25,706

Festive lights where installed in the following locations:
Wrythe Green Road, 10 units (to include lamp columns outside the
shops on Green Wrythe Lane by the Grocers and the Nisa)
Rosehill - 10 units
Middleton Circle - 10 units

St Helier - 3 x tree lights,

Page 41

Hackbridge - 6 units including pole fixings,

The festive lights not only help to improve the look and feel of the
area but are also part of community events, bring the community
together and help reduce isolation and loneliness.
SH/1819.4 - Replace felled tree on
London Road, Hackbridge

450

The felled tree on London Road, Hackbridge outside the chemist has
now been replaced. This will improve the look and feel of the area
and help with to improve air quality.

St Helier

3,654

A planting day was arranged for shrubs to be planted by volunteers,
with help from 24 children from the Tweeddale Primary school.
A community orchard has now been planted on St.Helier Open Space.

Agenda Item 10

SH1819.11 - Community Orchard on
St Helier Open Space

Wandle
Valley

The
Wrythe

SH1819.15 Planting of 5 trees at The Causeway

Wandle
Valley

SH1819.8 - Keep Clear markings at St
Helier Hospital

St Helier

540

The dead tree on Arlington Drive has now been replaced and two new
trees on the roundabout. This has improved the look and feel of the
area and will help with air quality, as the trees will be planted at the
roadside.
Felled trees on The Causeway have now been replaced with 5 new
trees. This will improve the look and feel of the area and also help
improve air quality.

250

“Keep Clear” markings at the entrance of St Helier Hospital, have now
been installed. This should prevent traffic blocking the A&E access.

Page 42

SH1819.12 - Arlington Drive - Tree
planting

Agenda Item 10

Residents will have access to the orchard and be able to grow, tend
and harvest fruit for their families, which encourages a sense of
community as well as healthy and active lifestyles. This also links to
Sutton’s sustainability strategy for planting more trees in the borough.

Section 3 - Unfunded Public Realm Schemes for future consideration
Scheme

Ward

Project
Sponsor/
Proposer

Date
Proposed

Estimated
Cost

Comments

Officer

Fund

None

Page 43
Agenda Item 10

Agenda Item 10

Section 4 – Ongoing Revenue Maintenance Commitments
Scheme

Date Agreed

Length of Commitment

Revenue Commitment

SH/1314.1 Outdoor Gym Equipment for St
Helier Open Space

December 2014

10 years

£500

SH/1718.14 - Play Equipment in Royston
Park

February 2018

10 years

£1,000

SH1819.14 - Fitness Trial Poulters Park

November 2018

10 years

£1,000
£2,500

Page 44

Total

Section 5 – St Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee Financial Update
Budget Position

Public Realm
Capital
Funding

Transport
for London
Funding

Direct
Revenue
Funding

Total

£

£

£

£

0

15,382

15,382

Allocation for 2018/19

44,368

17, 747

10,000

72,115

Budget for the year 2018/19

44,368

17,747

25,382

87,497

-44,336

-13,850

-18,709

-76,895

0

0

0

0

32

3,897

6,673

10,602

Previously allocated to projects in 2018/19

Sums Previously Recycled for Completed Schemes
Balance to be allocated in 2018/19

Agenda Item 10

0

Page 45

Balance from 2017/18

Previously Agreed Schemes (2018/19)

Public
Realm
Capital
Funding

2018/19 Hanging Baskets
Festive Lights
Replace felled tree in London Road

Public Realm Transport for Direct
Capital
London
Revenue
Converted to Funding
Funding
Revenue
£12,005
£25,706
£450
£250

Installation of cycle improvements at Budget Lane to link the
existing cycle paths.
To install guard railings at the entrance to St Helier Open Space,
opposite the Robertsbridge Road entrance.
Wrythe Rec Ground - restore water fountain (Rename)
Community orchard on St Helier Open Space.

£13,000

Planting of three trees on Arlington Drive.
Installation of barriers on Eindhoven Close.
Fitness Trim Trail Poulters Park

£580
£1,750
£3,654
£540
£600
£16,300

£1,000

Planting 5 trees at Causeway

£1,060
£18,630

Signed: Matt Clubb

Assistant Director Environment & Commissioning

£25,706

£13,850
Date: 8 January 2019

18,709

June 2018
June 2018
September
2018
September
2018
September
2018
September
2018
October 2018
October 2018
October 2018
October 2018
November
2018
November
2018

Page 46

Install keep clear markings at the entrance of St Helier Hospital.

Decision Date

Agenda Item 10

Section 6 – St Helier, The Wandle and The Wrythe Committee Previously Agreed 2018/19 Schemes

St Helier, Wrythe and Wandle Valley Committee
24 January 2019

Page 47

Recommendation Tracker
The recommendations tracker allows Committee Members to
monitor responses, actions and outcomes against their
recommendations or requests for further action. The tracker is
updated following each Committee. Once an action has been
completed and reported to the Committee, it will be removed from
the tracker.

Author(s) and Contact Phone Number(s):
Claire Smith 020 8770 5937
Chair of the Committee:
Councillor Hanna Zuchowska

Agenda Item 11

Item

Recommendation/Action

Responsible
Officer or
Member

Response / Outcome

12/07/2018

Item 10 Public
Realm

A local resident has asked that
investigations take place regarding illegal
parking outside Sainsbury's Local on
Hackbridge Road, one suggestion was to
install planters.

Hitesh
Wadher
Senior
Professional
Engineer
(Highways)

A meeting was held with the managing agents that
represent the owners of the land outside Saxon
House.
The managing agent will be implementing private
parking enforcement at this location. This should be
in operation by the latest January 2019.

Signed: Matt Clubb, Assistant Director Environment, Housing and Regeneration Directorate (Environment Commissioning)

Page 48

The parking enforcement will be monitored for its
effectiveness for 3 months, we are very hopeful this
will stop the parking problems. However, if this is not
the case, the managing agent has agreed to
investigate physical measures if required.

Date: 8 January 2019

Next
Progress
Check at
Committee
24/01/2019

Agenda Item 11

Date of
Meeting

